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& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT AZTEC, WEW WEKICO 47410
(508) 334-6170 Fax {808)334-8170
GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY
June 25,1997
Mr Al Greer

Benson-Montin-Greer Drlg Corp
501 Airport Dr Ste 221
Farmington NM 87401

RE: M.LT.’s on the following wells:
E. Puerto Chiquito Mancos Unit #24 F-06-26N-OIE  30-039-08180
E. Puerto Chiquito Mancos Unit #2  G-29-27N-01E  30-039-82357

Dear Al;

The NMOCD as part of its Underground Injection Authority, requires Benson-Montin-Greer
Drilling Corporation to perform an ' M.L.T. on the injection wells listed above once every five
years. M.LT.’s are due on these wells on or before July 13,1997.

The mechanical integrity of casing tubing annulus is tested by submitting the annulus to a
minimum of 300 psi for 30 minutes with less than 10% bleed-off occurring, as outlined in Rule
#704 of the New Mexico Rules & Regulations Manual.

The NMOCD requires a 48 hour notice so that we may be present to witness testing. All testing
schedules should be coordinated through myself at (505) 334-6178.

Benson-Montin-Greer Drilling Corporation should also furnish any necessary personnel and

equipment needed to contact the previously mentioned M.LT. tests. If there are any questions
please feel free to contact this office.

Ernést Cardona
Deputy O&G Inspector

EC/sh

cc: David Catanach, U.L.C. Director  UIC file Johnny Robinson well files
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